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February 1, 2023 
 
 
Re: 15807 Campfire Rd 
Friendswood, Texas  
 
 
 
 On January 30, 2023 Allied Foundation Specialists had one of its representatives inspect 
the house located at 15807 Campfire Rd. Friendswood, Texas. He found that there are no 
adjustments needed at the time. Any cracking on the sheetrock is purely cosmetic and does not 
need pier adjustments to fix. There is always a chance in the future that there might be movement 
with foundation. At this time, the level is good and there is no need for adjustments on the home.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Allied Foundation  
We appreciate your business  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


